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 LIST OF PARTICIPANTS

AUSTRALIA

Mr. Nigel GIBSON 
Australian Bureau of Statistics

200 Collins
St Hobart
Tasmania 7010
Australia

Phone: (61-2) 6222-5940
Fax: (61-2) 6252-8080

Email : nigel.gibson@abs.gov.au
Web: www.abs.gov.au
COOK ISLANDS

Mr.  John AKAVI
Projects and IT Manager

Ministry of Agriculture
P O Box 96
Arorangi, Rarotonga

Cook Islands

Phone: 00682-28 711

Fax: 00682-21 881

Email: john.akavi@gmail.com ; cimoa@agriculture.gov.ck;

Web: www.agriculture.gov.ck
FIJI  ISLANDS

Mr. Jone Ratuvuki RAIKABULA
Economic Planning Officer

Economic Planning and Statistics Division

Ministry of Primary Industries

Robinson Complex – Private Mail Bag

Raiwaqa, Suva, Fiji Islands

Phone: (679) 3384-233
Fax: (679) 3100-293
Email: jratuvuki@govnet.gov.fj
Web: www.agriculture.org.fj
NEW ZEALAND

Mrs  Jean WATT
Manager Agricultural Statistics  
Statistics New Zealand 
Private Bag 92003 
Auckland, New Zealand 
Phone: 64 9 920 9121 
Fax: (64-4) 931-4034

Email: jean.watt@stats.govt.nz
Web: www.snz.govt.nz
NIUE

Mr.  KimRay VAHA
Government Statistician

Statistics Niue
Economic, Planning, Development and Statistics

Premiers Department

PO Box 227

Alofi, Niue
Phone: (683) 3211

Email: statsniue@mail.gov.nu
Web: www.mail.gov.nu
SAMOA

Mr.  Peseta Frank FONG

Assistant CEO, Policy and Planning

Ministry of Agriculture
GPO Box 54
Apia, Samoa

Phone: (685) 22561 / 28097
Fax: (685) 21865

Email: frank.fong@maff.gov.ws
Web: www.maf.gov.ws
Mr. Soo Jr LEVALE

Information Officer

Ministry of Agriculture
GPO Box 1874
Apia, Samoa

Phone: (685) 22561/ mob: 7720525
Fax: (685) 21865
Email. soo.iuvale@maf.gov.ws
Web: www.maf.gov.ws
Mr. Benjamin SILA

Assistant CEO Social Statistics Division
Samoa Bureau of Statistics
PO Box 1151
Apia, Samoa
Phone: (685) 24384 / 27376
Fax: (685) 24675

Email: benjamin.sila@sbs.gov.ws
Web: www.sbs.gov.ws
Mr. Vaeila UMAGA

Senior Statistician

Samoa Bureau of Statistics
PO Box 1151
Apia, Samoa

Phone: (685) 21373 / 63609
Fax: (685) 24675

Email: vaeila.umaga@sbs.gov.ws
Web: www.sbs.gov.ws
TIMOR LESTE

Mr. Octavio DE ALMEIDA
National Director of Policy and Planning

Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries

Lobato No. 5 Comoro
Dili – Timor Leste

Phone: (670) 390-331279
Hp: (670) 7241639 / 7312314
Email: almeidaoctavio@yahoo.com
TONGA

Mr. Kelemete LUI
Senior Agricultural Economist

Ministry of Agriculture and Food, Forests and Fisheries (MAFFF)

PO Box 14

Nuku’alofa, Tonga

Phone: (676) 23038

Fax: (676) 23093

Email: vahai.lui@mafff.gov.to; 
Web: www.mafff.to
VANUATU

Mr. Pioni WILLIE 
Senior Statistician and Head of Social Statistics

Vanuatu National Statistics Office (VNSO)

Private Mail Bag 9019
Port Vila, Vanuatu
Phone: (678) 22 111
Fax: (678)  24 583
Email: pwillie@vanuatu.gov.vu
Web:www.spc.int/prism/country/vu/stats
FAO SECRETARIAT

Mr. Hiek SOM

Chief

Surveys and Statistical Development Service, 

Statistics Division, FAO Headquarters

Viale delle Terme di Caracalla

00100 Rome, ITALY

Tel : (39-06) 57055070

Fax : (39-06) 57055615

Email : hiek.som@fao.org
Mr Jairo CASTAÑO

Senior Statistician
FAO Regional Office for Asia and the Pacific,
39 Phra Athit Road, Bangkok 10400 Thailand 
E-mail: Jairo.Castano@fao.org
Tel: +66 (0) 2 697 4250/4127 

Web: www.faorap-apcas.org 

Mr. Mukesh SRIVASTAVA

Statistician

Surveys and Statistical Development Service, Statistics Division

FAO Headquarters

Viale delle Terme di Caracalla

00100 Rome, ITALY

Tel : (39-06) 57055880

Fax : (39-06) 57055615

Email : mukesh.srivastava@fao.org   
Mr. Laupua FITI 

FAO National Consultant
c/- Bureau of Statistics

PO Box 1151

Apia
Phone: 26297/ 7772953

Email: laupua.fiti@mof.gov.ws
Web: www.sbs.gov.ws
Ms Maryanne SUISALA
Senior Administrative Assistant,     (Operations)
FAO/SAP

PMB, Apia

Phone: +685 22127 / 20710

Fax: +685 22126

Email: maryanne.suisala@fao.org
Web: http://www.faopacific.ws
Ms Mere SALESA
Clerk Stenographer 
FAO/SAP

PMB, Apia

Phone: +685 22127 / 20710

Fax: +685 22126

Email: mere.salesa@fao.org
Web:   http://www.faopacific.ws
Ms Salamasina TINAI
Temporary Assistant (Travels)

FAO/SAP

PMB, Apia

Phone: +678 22127 / 20710

Fax: +687 22126

Email: tinai.salamasina@fao.org
Web: http://www.faopacific.ws









